Ensign Laurence E. Morehouse,

~ Newal Training S8chool, @ =
University of Arizona,

Tucson, Arisona.

Dear Larry:

Vie are returning to you a package which I
presume contains copies of your reprints. It has not
been opened, and we are returning it just as we received
it, _

| As I wrote you previously, after you were
called into the service we cancelled the order for the
reprints as we no lenger had a reesson te purchase them.
They are of no value to the department and we do not
feel under obligation to sccept them. The publishers,
as well as the Business Office, were notified of this
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Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.
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